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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec T",vc! Record (or Tt>vcl AClivity) -PI 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

CAHP DAVID, 
MAl\YLAND 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 
0'-'- - ­ -r-----.
 ----- ._­

In Out I.o I.D 

9:10 

11:30 p 

11 :34 11:40 P 

11 :44 11 :50 P 

12 :03 R 

12:34 12:39 P 

12:42 

4 :13 4:18 P 

4:40 

5:23 

6:28 6:40 

6 :45 8:27 

8:37 9:07 

9:10 

9:54 10:04 P 

10:06 P 

10:36 10:39 P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 16, 1973 
-Ti'~iE~' -'. DAY -. - -"-- ••. 

9:10 a.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen patio. 

The President telephoned long distance to hig Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander H. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary of State­
designate Henry A. Kissinger" in Washington, D. C. 

The President was telephoned long distance by Hr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Secretary-designate 
Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

The President had lunch in the Aspen Den. 
.,. 

The Pretident talked l~ng distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. / 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 

The Presidential party saw the movie "A King's Story." 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A. lI 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
 
Residence.
 

The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred 
Buzhardt. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
 
Biscayne, Florida.
 

MF/SY/JD
 



APPENDIX ItAII 

. HElICOPTER MANIFEST 
SEPI'EMBER 16, 1973 

FROM: CAMP DAVID) MARYLAND
 
TO: SOUrR GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE, WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

President Nixon
 
Mrs. Nixon
 
Lt. Col. T. Stephen Todd, Military Aide
 
Col. Chester L. Ward, Assistant physician
 



THE WHI1E HOUSE 

PLACE DAY LJE0AN 

THE HlUTE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=l'laccd 

R=Reccived 

In Out to LD 

8:28 

8:29 9:03 

9:03 p 

9:06 9:19 

9:20 

9:32 

9:33 10:07 

10:07 11 :36 
10:07 11 :36 
10:07 11:36 
10:07 11:36 
10:07 10:27 
10:07 11 :36 
10:07 11:36 
10:07 11:36 
10:07 11:36 

11 :39 12:14 

12:14 12: 24 

ACTIVITY 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTENBER 17,1973-_..,---_.~-- ----- - ---"_ .. _----- - .._---_.,--- ~ 

TIME DAY 

8:28 a.m. HaNDAY 

The PresidQnt ~Qnt to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President telephoned his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 
The call was not completed. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the barber shop. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President met to discuss the Military Procurement 
Authorization Bill with:
 

Senator .John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi)
 
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)
 
~enator Henry\~. Jackson (D-Washington) 
Senator John Tower (R-Texas) . 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary 6f State-designate 
James R. Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met to receive the Fourth Annual Report of the 
Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) \-lith: 

Russell E. Train, former Chairman of the CEQ and 
Administrator of the Environmental Protection 
Agency 

John A. Busterud, Acting Chairman of the CEQ 
Beatrice Willard, member of the CEQ 
Richard M. Fairbanks, Associate Director of the 

Domestic Council 
John C. Sawhill, Associate Director of the OMB for 

Natural Resources, Energy and Science 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President talked with t~e First Lady.12:28 12:29 P 

, "
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Rewrd (or Trani ActiVity) 

r.;;:;:-;:~::.-;~~-------------------------
PLACE DAY BECAN 

THE \.J1lITE HOUSE 

I_·\_~A_S_HI_N_GT_O_N_~_DT·_C'~;:;;;-,-
PHONE 

TIME P;;;Placed
R=Rcceivrd	 ACTIVITY --,-----­

In Out Lo tD 

I 

i\ 
__---------)
DATE (Mo., [Jay, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 17, 1973 
.--------...-- .... --..... - _ .._., 

TIME DA't' I 
1_2:_3_1.-:,p_,m_._HO-.:,.N:.=.DA::.:Y=--_, 

!, 

I 

I----t----t--t---t--------------------------------! 

12:31 
12:31 

1:28 
12:54 

1:28 

2:30 

2:30 

3:05 

3:05 

3:03 

4:04 

P 

4:04 

3:07 
3:07 

3:10 
3:10 

4:43 

4:45 
5:25 

5:21 

6:15 
6:15 

R 

6:17 

6:44 

7: 11 

7:34 

7:33 P 

P 

7:47 7:49 R 

7:51 8:01 P 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
J. Fr~d Buzhardt, Special Counsel 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 
i 
I 

The President returned to the Dval Office. I 
IThe President met with Secretary of the Treasury George P.	 I 
,)Shultz to discuss the Secretary's trip to the General 

Agreement on Trade and Tariff (GATT) ministerial meeting 
i 
! 

in Tokyo, Japan. 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The President met with Secretary of HEW-~aspar W. 
"White House ppotographer , in/out 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Buzhardt 

.~ 

1, 
I 
l 
i 

Weinberger, ! 

I 
! 
I 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Buzhardt. The call was 
not completed, I 

i 
I 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. I 
The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

I 
The President talked with Secretary-designate Kissinger. I 
The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in	 I 

Key Biscayne, Flcrida. The call was not 

The President talked long distance with his 
in New York City. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. 
Biscayne, Florida. 

MF/SY/JD
 

completed. 

daughter, Tricia,' 

Rebozo in Key 

" 0 

I 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY 1'EGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

lJAgllINCTON, D.C. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Plactd 
R=Received 

In Out to LD 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(~ Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., O'Y. y,.) 

SEPTEMDBR 16, 1973----,
TIMB DAY 

8:53 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

8:53 The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:58 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

8:59 9:19 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

9:20 10:00 The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

10:00 10:18 
10:17 10:26 
10:25 10:27 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State-designate 
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 

10:18 P The President requested that Mr. Warren join him. 

10:34 The President went to the Grand Hall. 

The President was joined by the First Lady. 

10:35 The President and the First Lady went to the North Portico. 

The President and the First Lady greeted Prime Minister and 
Begum Zulfikar Ali Bhutto of the Islamic Republic of 
Pakistan. 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

10:43 The Presidential party went to the East Room. 

The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival 
ceremony for Prime Minister Bhutto. For a list of 
Pakistani and U.S. officials participating in the 
ceremony, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President went to the Blue Room. He was accompanied by: 
The First Lady 
Prime Minister Bhutto 
Begum Bhutto 

The Presidential party received members of the official 
Pakistani and U.S. parties. Assisting in the receiving 
line were: 

Kenneth Rush, Acting Secretary of State 
Mrs. Kenneth Rush 
Gen. Creighton W. Abrams, U.S. Army Chief of Staff 
Mrs. Creighton W. Abrams 
White House photographer, in/out 

1 I. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(~f Tuytl Record lor Travd Activity) 

PLA ell DAY JEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASllINGTON~ D.C. 

DATil (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 18, 1973 
TJun DAY 

10:59 a.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plmd 
R=Rtceiyed ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

10:59 

10:59 12:44 

11:03 12:44 

11 :03 12:44 

11:03 12:44 
11:03 12:44 

12:44 

12:48 

12:48 1:12 

1:15 2:02 
1:19 1:22 

2:02 

3:50 5:00 

4:41 4:50 P 

5:02 P 

5:03 5:04 P 

5 :05 5:43 
5:15 5:20 

5:08 5:10 P 

5:47 5:50 P 

The President, accompanied by Prime Minister Bhutto, returned 
to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Prime Minister Bhutto 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 
Aziz Ahmed, Minister of State for Defense and Foreign 

Affairs of Pakistan 
Sultan Muhammad Khan, Ambassador from Pakistan to the 

U.S. 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State-designate 
Harold H. Saunders, NSC staff member 

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the White 
House. 

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister Bhutto. 

The President and Secretary-designate Kissinger returned to 
the Oval Office. 

The President met with Secretary-designate Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Congressman George H. Mahon (D­
Texas). 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President talked with Secretary-designate Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Rear Adm. William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician 

The President talked with Senator John J. Sparkman (D­
Alabama) • 

The President talked with Senator Jacob K. Javits (R-New 
York). 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(see Travel 1\~~Qrd for Trm! ArIivilY) 

JlLA~~ My r·EGAN DATE (Mo.• 01'. Yr.) 

TIlE WHITE HOUSE 
SEPTEMBER 18, 1973 
TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:52 p.m. TUESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=PlaCN 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

to Out Lo to 

5:52 5:54 P 

6:13 6:15 P 

6:30 

6:35 6:50 

6:58 6:59 R 

7:00 7:36 
7:03 7:36 

7:38 

8:06 

8:08 

The President talked with Senate Majority Leader Mike 
Man5fi@ld (D-Mon~ana). 

The President talked with Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott 
(R-Pennsylvania). 

The President returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Haig 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the North Portico. 

The President greeted Prime Minister and Begum Bhutto. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographers, in/out 

The Presidential party went to the Yellow Oval Room. 

8:08 8:20 

8:20 

8:23 8:39 

8:39 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Prime Minister and Begum Bhutto 
Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew 
Acting Secretary and Mrs. Rush 

. Sidney Sober, Charge d'Affaires at the U.S. Embassy, 
Pakistan
 

Mrs. Sidney Sober
 
Minister of State Ahmad
 
Ambassador and Begum Khan
 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Prime 
Minister and Begum Bhutto, went to the East Room. Enrout~ 

they participated in a photo opportunity at the foot of 
the Grand Staircase. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The Presidential party received dinner guests. 

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room. 

~ . I. _ 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

rL~Cf DhY 'lEGhN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In 

9:39 

Out 

10:08 

PHONE 
P=Ploced 

R=Rmivrd 

1.0 to 

10:08 

10:16 

10:16 10:33 

10:33 

10:33 11:05 

11 :05 

11:07 

11:13 

11 :26 

11 :15 P 

P 

11 :35 11:39 R 

11:46 11:47 P 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 18, 1973 
TIMB DAY 

8:39 D.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in 
honor of Prime Minister and Degum Bhutto. For g list of 
dinner guests, see APPENDIX "B." 

The Presidential party went to the Blue Room for coffee. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Hall. 

The President and the First Lady received guests attending 
the entertainment portion of the evening. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "C." 

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Prime 
Minister and Begum Bhutto, went to the East Room. 

The Presidential party attended a performance by "The 
Haddens." For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "B" and 
APPENDIX "C. " 

Members of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister and 
Begum Bhutto to their motorcade at the North Portico. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. . 

The President talked with Secretary-designate Kissinger. 

The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

MF/SY/JD
 

,. ,.
 



APPENDIX "A"
 
Attendance not confirmed
 

SEPTEMBER 18, 1973 
ARRIVA1 CEREMONY HONORING PRIME MINISTER ZULFIKAR ALI BHUTTO OF PAKISTAN 
East Room, White House 

Pakistani Officials 
Prime Minister Zulfikar Ali Bhutto of Pakistan 
Begum Nusrat Bhutto 
Abdul Hafeez Pirzada, Minister for Education) Law and Parliamentary Affairs 
Begum Safia Pirzada 
Aziz Ahmed, Minister of State for Defense and Foreign Affairs 
M. Yusuf Buch, Special Assistant to the Prime Minister 
A.G.N. Kazi, Secretary General, Finance and Economic Coordination 
Sultan Muhammad Khan, Ambassador from Pakistan to the U. S. 
Begum Abida Sultan Khan 
S. Afzal Agha, Chief Secretary, Government of Punjab 
Mrs. Agha 
Miss Benazir Bhutto, Daughter of the Prime Minister 
Mir Ghulam Murtaza Ali Khan Bhutto, Son of the Prime Minister 
Commodore Anwer Saeed, Chief of Protocol 

U. S. Officials 
President Nixon 
Mrs. Nixon 
Kenneth Rush, Acting Secretary of State 
Mrs. Kenneth Rush 
Gen. Creighton W. Abrams, U. S. Army Chief of Staff 
Mrs. Creighton W. Abrams 
Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa, Ambassador from Nicaragua to the U.S. and Dean 

of the Diplomatic Corps 
Mrs. Sevilla- Sacasa 
Walter E. Washington, Mayor-Commissioner of the District of Columbia (D) 
Mrs. Walter E. Washington 
Joseph J. Sisco, Assistant Secretary of State for South Asian Affairs 
Mrs. Joseph J. Sisco 
Sidney Sober, Charge d'Affaires at the U.S. Embassy, Pakistan 
Mrs. Sidney Sober 
L. Bruce Laingen, Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for South 

Asian Affairs 
Mrs. L. Bruce Laingen 
John Nevius, Chairman of the District of Columbia Council 
Mrs. John Nevius 
Peter D. Constable, Country Director/Pakistan, U.S. Department of State 
Mrs. Peter D. Constable 
Douglas M. Cochran, Deputy Country Director/Pakistan, U.S. Department of State 

continued­



APPENDIX "Atf (Continued) 
Page 2 

Pakistani Embassy Officials 
S. Iqbal Riza, Counselor, Embassy of Pakistan 
Mrs. S. Iqbal Riza 
Air Vice Marshall Eric G. Hall, Defense and Air Attache, Embassy of Pakistan 
MrS. Eric G. H~ll 
Abdul Majid Mufti, Economic Minister, Embassy of Pakistan 
Mrs. Abdul Majid Mufti 
Mohammad Iqbal Butt, Minister (Information), Embassy of Pakistan 
MrS. Mohmmna.d Iqbal Butt 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed by EPS 
~indicates present 

SEPrEMBER 18, 1973
 
STATE DINNER IN HONOR OF THE PRIME MINISTER OF PAKISTAN
 

state Dining Room, White House
 

DINNER GUESTS 

~President Nixon 

"Mrs. Nixon tJ 
~Prime Minister and Begum Zulfikar Ali Bhutto of Pakistan 
vH.E. Abdul Hafeez Pirzada and :segillfi' Pirzada 

Minister for Education, Law and Parliamentary Affairs 
W"'H.E. Aziz Ahmed 

Minister of State for Defense and Foreign Affairs 
... M. Yusuf Buch 

Special Assistant to the Prime Minister 
....A. G.N. Kazi 

Secretary General, Finance and Economic Coordination 
....H.E. The Ambassador of Pakistan and Be~ Khan 
~S. Afzal Agha and Mrs. Agha"" 

Chief Secretary, Government of Punjib 
.....Miss Benazir Bhutto, daughter of the Prime Minister 
~r Ghulam Murtaza Ali Khan Bhutto, son of the Prime Minister 
~ommodore Anwer Saeed 

Chief of Protocol 

.,Agnew, The Vice President and Mrs.""
 

....Al-Sowayel, H.E. The Ambassador of Saudi Arabia and Mrs ......
 
Armstrong, Hon. Arme L. 

"'Barwick, Mr. and Mrs. Eugene T........ 
""'Bentsen, Sen. and Mrs. Lloyd M., Jr ...... 
...Bray, Rep. and Mrs. William G ..... 
...Brown, Gen. and Mrs. George S ...... 
....Bunker, Mr. and Mrs. George M.W'" 
.....Bushnell, Mrs. Louise 
.,Byroade, Hon. and Mrs. Henry A.". 
....Byron, Rep. and Mrs. Goodloe E ....... 
....Cook, Sen. and Mrs. Marlow W... 
.....Curtis, Sen. and Mrs. Carl T ... 
....Danova, Mr. Cesare 
~rmann, Mr. and Mrs. Henry 0 ..... 
~rn, Rep. and Mrs. W. J. Bryan ...... 
-'Eisenhower, Mrs. Dwight D. II 
.....Eisenhower, Hon. and Mrs. John S. D..... 
...-Elsey, Mr. and Mrs. George M. ~ 

"'"Farland, Hon. and Mrs. Joseph S•., 
~Ferst, Mrs. Robert 

-continued­



APPENDIX liB" (Continued) 
Page 2 

""Frelinghuysen, Rep. and Mrs. Peter H.B .......
 
""Fuller, Mr. and Mrs. Robert "'"
 
....-Hadden, Mr. and Mrs. Richard M. fill"
 

r'Hllun~h, Hon. and Mrs. John A.'"
 
"Hart, Mr. and Mrs. Milledge A. III""
 
....Haydon, Mr. and Mrs. Glen E......
 
"Horkan, Mr. and Mrs. George A., Jr.­

.,-Horton, Rep. and Mrs. Frank ....
 
"'Johnson, Mr. and Mrs. Arthur E.....
 
.... Kissinger, Hon. Henry A•
 
.,-Laughter, Mr. and Mrs. Robert Cyrus ."
 
".Marquez, Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J .....
 
.... Meyer, Mr. and Mrs. Andre ....
 
., Milbank, Mr. and Mrs. Jeremiah, Jr .....
 

. " Packwood, Sen. and Mrs. Robert W• .",. 
.....Porter, Hon. and Mrs. William J ... 
~abb, Hon. and Mrs. Maxwell M .... 
.,-Rush, Hon. and Mrs. Kenneth .... 
".Schlesinger, The Secretary of Defense and Mrs.~ 

~chnyder, H.E. Felix, Ambassador of Switzerland 
....Scott, Mr. and Mrs. Cornelius A.­
.,.sisco, Hon. and Mrs. Joseph J.~ 

... Smoak, Hon. and Mrs. Marion H..... 

....Sober, Mr. and Mrs. Sidney_ 

..,.sullivan, Mr. and Mrs. Edward 0 ..... 
~eague, Rep. Charles M• 
...Weinberger, The Secretary of HEW and Mrs .... 
,..White, Mr. Justice and Mrs. "" 
....Widener, Mrs. Alice 
....Wilcox, Hon. and Mrs. Francis O. til' 



I ... ..,... ..... (, - .. 14.
 

}-:N'I'El:T!\':'~~ILi'-:J 1\'1' 'fIll'; \\IlliTE IIO\!SI'~ 

'J' 1 .H'P 1.'111 I)('1' III", ][1'/'1,.J\l(~:;l ,,)', l'! 
at ll'll (I'c]od: APPENDIX "e" 

Attendance confirmed 
by EPS 

~lndlcates present4. 1d. M. Ahm(·r] 

E':I·t'U(j,'C' Director, I. n. n. D. 
f/1fr j I: It r] j \' r JmI j a/, A] j 

Mil iLl r)' S,-e r('la ry to tll(' Prjm(' Mini ster 

Illr. TiJlJu111}' D. A1lnlill1 
Hoch'jl]c , M;lrybr~c1 

~ E~ 1\'11',':. JT(·nry liPfll'lb;lum 
NSC StLlf[ 

~r. Toni AJ'l'asmHh 
Escort (Jf Mifjs Toni Greenwood 

~. &. Mrs. Nicolas Arroyo 

Architect, Washington, D. C. 

Miss Mary Bl'th J\ush.:rmillel· 
While House Office 

~s. Alice 11. Banks 
Washington, D. C. 

1l1&Ai'. f'l. Mr s. John W. Barnum 
Under Secrelary of Tranf;r()1,tc~tion 

~ [x J·.,,1rs. Josepl1 Barron " 
Po(orn<tc, lvlarylancl 

M'i,s. Julia E. Bcnh;J}11 ~. 

" 
Washington, D. C. 

a('~. 8<: 1v1 r sL. \'f i 11 i a J1l K. B l' C' 11m " 
Assil:italll S('cre(-ary of Defense for 1'v1anpO\ver &. Reserve Afff,irs 

~n. &. Mrs. Ellsworth DunLer 

Ambassador at Large-designate; Jvfrs. -J\ssis,tallt Secretary of Sf:llc'-cL:-::;.' 
for Public Aff<1in, 

Hon. & Mrs. 1\,1. 1. Butt 

Information Minister, Embassy of Pakil'tan 
~ &c Mrs. J(~rol11e S. Cardin 

Cardin &. Carelin, B~ltimor(', Marybnd 
IK!r. &. Mrs. J);,.niel J. Carrison 

Adn1ini~;\r;divl' Assistant to Senator StrOll1 Thurn1und 
'1'1~. f-., Mrs: Jam vs T. C] a J'ke 

AssisL.lllt Secrd;lry of tlH- Inlerior for ]"bn:lgcl11cn( 

~" P}1 i 1i jJ L. Cohan 

E~;col"t of Mrs. Juli'l Bcnh'1l11 
~If:" & r·"rrs. Curtis C. Crawf(lrd 

MCI11bl')', no<!n1 of P:1ro]l', ])('p,trlnH'nL of Jllstic(' 
~n • E" 1\11' S • Til! () n H. D () 1J !> j n 

As:;!:!nl. S(·cy. of C(lI11l1H'n'v f(ll" ])on1(,~;!jc f... Inlcrn:t1ion:ll nll~;inv~;:, 

'l(,fv:"" fx Mrs. n'odn(')' E. Ey:;t('r 

(;1')J('r:tl Coul1s(·l-dl'sigfl:L!v. J)('pl. of Tr'lnspor(;l!ion 
~ss f\~;if:l l'aru()(li 

Pr('si<l('lll, P;t1~i:;Lln P('()pL·~;' Parly 



" .... - C)/ I HI'I'; :tf IO:()() p. III. 
APPENDIX "e" 

(con' t) 

AdJnillj~;(r~di\'C' As::js(;tnl to S(~Il;dor William I1;l1h;lw;lr 

~~ f,· Mrs. Mi ('11;1(' 1 n. (Jit rc1Jll' I'
 
W;, ~i 11 j 11 gt l) n. D. C.
 

~V' K· \,;'I~.I. r~I~H']': A. Gril']'
 
Admjnistr?'.lht~ At:sisl;llll tf) He]). VictcJl' Vcy~;C)' 

vf~. k lVII'S. Willial11 L. Gifford 

Deputy U11d(·J· S(~Cl'd:ll')T of lh(1 Trcl:lsnrv for LC'gi~liltjn: AfItlirii 
~. Jam('~; G. GJading 

Escort of 1\11S5 A]Jce Myers
 

eK1'iss Toni 13. Greenwood
 
New York, New York
 

Mr. &. Mrs. Glenn Glllhric
 

TempI e I-lill ~, Ma "yland 
...K',y(. ~.: Mrs. JoJ1n E. Haith, Jr. 

Renl Admini stratal', Housing &. Conl111lll1ity Renewal Canl111ission, 

Menands, Ne\v York 
~Vicc Iv1arshall & Mrs. Eric G. Hal) 

Defense Attache, Emhassy of Pakistan 

J.rbn. \V j Jl iam J. IIandley 
Senior Adviser and CoorclillCltor for International Narcotics J'V1;'lUC1'S, 

Dep<:Jrtmcnt of State .' 
~ &- Mrs. Matthew lfarvcy ..., 

Congn.:ssional n.(~l<ltiorts Officer, AJI~ 
.. / \'.,. ... "'. TT'TY 1Wir. \'Jllldnl 11. I'J<L)'(,en 

RegionJ.l Director [or NYC Urban Devcloprl1_ent COl'par"tian, New Yorl~ Cil" 
Vf~. {,~ J\-1r s. Si ciney L. J one s 

Assistant Secretary of C0111J11CrCe for EconOlllic Affairs 
f(,I~ (" Mr~;. WilJiam J. Jorden 

NSC Staff 
ll<1'iss J\a.thryn Junk 

Sister of Mr. H.obert Junk 
~" Robert C. Junk 

Administrative Assist<lnt to H.cr. Hoger Zion 
~. Af7,~>.l S~dd Ehan 

Sc'c ret ~I ry to th C' Prill'll' J\'li ni st c'r 
~. S11zLhi(1 SnHCi.n Eha n 

Son of the Amb,tSf;ador of P,l];if,tan 
~~ f, Mrs. Phil ip F. J\ing 

Arlington, Virginia
..n./' f,.- Mrs. William II. I<.ling 

AclJnillist r,ltivc Assi ~;tant to He]). Samuel Young 
V1'~ & Mrs. Sheldon B. Lub;l r 

AssisLlnt S('crl't"ry of Jlun foJ' IlollSillg Pruduction 1': J\1()1'Ig.q__~(· Crl·dil 

./. E,- Fedel'ill Jlon~;jl1g C(n'1111j~;~;j()JH'J"
 

)(fl(. ~~ l\1r~>. EnlOJ1 /'1.. 1\,1;111(11)'
 

Offici' of Sl'lliltO!' .TO}II, McCl(,Jbn
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APPENDIX "e" 
(con It) 

Syed S:,fillddin Pi)' 1\1:tlJI:lcl 

R,l (1111)) (T, Njll j OJ1tI) I'l ill) (' m b1)' (P II nIia h)
 
w1a1,( t: J\11'~~. T('J"('))l"(~ E, McC);,ry
 

A~~i~;lan1 S('(']'('1~I1'Y of D!'fC'nsc, Complrollc'r 

V(~. 1-.. Mn" j):J"id O. Ivl('cL('r, Jr. 

Ass;~J;lllt ~(~C11('('~ll'Y of JIlJIJ for GrJJ1IIJl\lnity P]ll n!lilill f" D(:vc]orll1(,:~( 

~, L 1\1 l'S. Arthll r 1. J\1c'ncloJ j it 

AS~3jsl('nl Sccrd~lry of Defense for Instalbtion 8~ LogisHcs 

'1"~. K-. lViJ's. J. William Mlc1(LJ1l1orf, II 
Und(~r Se("rd~ll'Y of the i'JilV>, 

~ t Mrs. A. M. Mufti 
Economic Mini."tc~]', Embassy of Paldst<J11 

~gun1 Munl az 
Sister of II. E. Aziz Ahmed 

.x(~ & Mrs. Donald J. Musch 
Adrn ini strative As si stant to Senator William Scott 

M'iss Alice V. Myers 
Administrative Assistant 10 Rcp. James Haley

V/ &. Mrs. Hardy L. Nathan 
Executive Assistant to Senator EdwClrd Brooke 

~" Oscar Obrcgon 
Honorary Consul Gcneral in :Mc>.xico 

Mr. Janlcs E. Owens, Jr. 
Escort of Miss Mary 13t.th Au~t(~rmiH:cr' ,­

~. &. Mrs. D;lVid H. Popper 
Assistant Secretary of State for International Organiz:J.tion A(f~lirs 

~ & 1\1r5. Di:lvicJ C. Pruitt, IJI 
Administrative Assi~tClnt to TIep. Jack Edwards 

~'. Ze:tlmr Hussain Qureshi 
Punjab 

w(~ " Mrs. John B. RhindClndcr 
Gc:ncral Counsel-designate, Dcpartl1'lcn1 of HEW 

~. f...: 1\-1r s. S. Iqbal TI i:'.a 
Minister, Embassy of PaldstCln 

~ &: Mrs. Patrick Rowland 
Admini~trati\'(' Assisbnt to Hep. Char}(·s 'Wiggins 

~ &. ?-.1ni. H"rolll II. Saunders 
NSC SI<lf[ 

""'~ f~ 1\,ln-;. Stanley D. Tl)on:;ls. Jr. 
As~jsl~lnt Sl'Cl"l'Llry of T-IE\\' [or TIuman D('\,('lopm('nl 

t«is s .f\, nne Wagg()!1e j' 
D;t! C (If 1\,1 r. Mllrr,ty Zw(·bl'l) 

w(~f-.. I\1r~. Glennon Wilhelm 

C('nlr(~\,jl!(·, Virginia 

~. r-.1llrr'l)' Z\\'C'!lVlI 

/AS~;jstilllt P,'l'li;lIl1('nLll'i;,n fOl' tIl(' SVJ);t!(· 

Mr. William R. Codus, Assistant Chief of Protocol 



DATI! (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 19, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8!29 a.m. TUESDAY 

The President requested that Secretary of State-designate 

Zu1fikar Ali Bhutto, Prime Minister of the Islamic 

Minister of State for Defense and Foreign 

Sultan Muhammad Khan, Ambassador from Pakistan to the 

Saunders, NSC staff member 

to his 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 

to discuss the energy crisis with Director 
Love and a select 

list of attendees, see 

the Oval Office. 

to discuss U.S.-European relations with 
Walter H. Annenberg, Ambassador from the U.S. to the 
United Kingdom. 

White House photographer, in/out 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Set Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PU']: DAY~EGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

10 Out to LD 

8:29 The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:40 9:11 
The PreS{dent met with: 

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistan
9:10 9:48 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 

t 

9:47 P 
Henry A. Kissinger join him. 

9:49 11:08 
The President met with: 

Secretary-designate Kissinger 
10:03 11 :08 

Republic of Pakistan 
10:03 11 :08 Aziz Ahmed, 

Affairs of Pakistan 
10:03 11:08 

U.S. 
10:03 11:08 Harold H. 

White House photographer, in/out 

11:08 The President escorted Prime Minist
motorcade parked in the south driveway. 

er Bhutto 

11 :13 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

11:18 11 :33 
Woods. 

11:39 The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

11 :39 11:53 The President met 
of the Energy Policy Office John 
group of Governors. For a 
APPENDIX !lA. II 

A. 

11:53 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, i

The President returned to 

n/out 

12:02 1:01 
The President met with: 

J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 
12:21 1:01 Mr. Haig 

1:01 1:50 The President met 

1 'l 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NI~ON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Tnvd Rw>rd (01 Travel Activity) 

PULE DAY BEGAN 
DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

In 

TIME 

Out 

PHONE 
P=Placcd 

R-Rmived 
to LD 

1:56 2:38 

2:40 2:54 

2:55 3:00 

3:01 3:15 

3:15 

3:31 

3:35 

3:29 

3:38 

3:40 

4:52 

5:17 

5:19 

5:41 

5:41 

4:35 

5:41 

6:16 

6:16 

6:18 

6:19 6:42 

SEPTEMBER 19, 1973 
TIME DAY 

1:56 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The PrQSid~nt met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Secretary-designate Kissinger. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to the White House Staff Mess. 

The President attended a reception for members of the Chowder 
and Marching Club. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX 
"B." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to the residence of his daughter and son-in-law, 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower, in Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President's activities after 6:42 p.m. were not made 
available to the Office of Presidential Papers. 

MF/SY/JD
 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed by 

WRr~Qn HQn~i~k~ 
All present 

SEPTEMBER 19, 1973 
MEETING WITH JOHN LOVE AND A SELECT GROUP OF GOVERNORS TO DISCUSS IHE 
ENERGY CRISIS 
Cabinet Room, White House 

President Nixon 
Gov. Milton J. Shapp (1)- Pennsylvania) 
nr. Maurice Goddard, l'ennsylvania 
Norval Reece, Pennsylvania 
Oscar Jagers, Pennsylvania 
Lt. Gov. Blair Lee (D-Maryland) 
Edmond Rovner, Maryland 
Thomas D::nms, Maryland 
Gov. Linwood Holton (R-Virginia) 
Maurice Rowe, Virginia 
W.R. Meyer, Virginia 
Gov. Thomas J. Meskill, Jr. (R-Connecticut) 
Douglas Costle, Connecticut 
Raymond Sjostedt, Connecticut 
Gov. Francis W. Sargent (R-Massachusetts) 
Henry Lee, Massachusetts 
Guy Rosmarin, Massachusetts 
Gov. Reubin Askew (D-Florida) 
Howell Ferguson, Florida 
Peter Baljet, Florida 
Gov. Wendell Ford (D- Kentucky ) 
Thomas O. Harris, Kentucky 
Damon Harisson, Kentucky 
Richard J. Sullivan, New Jersey (for Gov. William T. Cahill (R-N.J.) 
Donald P. Sharkey, New Jersey 
Joseph Swidler, New York (for Gov. Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-N.Y.) 
Henry Diamond, New York 
Milton Musicas, New York 
John D. Simpson, New York 
A. Earl Davis, California (for Gov. Ronald Reagan (R-ca.) 

John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office 
Secretary of the Interior Rogers C.B. Morton 
Russell E. Train, Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
Charles Byrley, National Governors Conference 
Eric R. Zausner, Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Interior for Energy 
Michael O. Lerner, Director, Office of Policy Analysis and Ocean Disposal, EPA 
John F. Schaefer, Staff Assistant, Energy Policy Office 
Edward M. Miller, Staff Assistant, Energy Policy Office 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Comestic Council 
James H. Falk, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
Richard M. Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
John C. Sawhill, Associate. Director of the OMB for Natural Resources, 

Energy and Science 
Dennis W. Bakke, Management Associate, OMB 



APPENDIX "B" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Laird's office 
.", indicates present 

RECEPrION FOR MEMBERS OF THE CHOWDER AND MARCHING CLUB 
SEPTEMBER 19, 1973 
White House Staff Mess, White House 

""President Nixon 
~Cong. William R. Archer (R - Texas) 
~ J. Caleb Boggs, former Senator (R- Delaware) 
VCong. Clarence J. Brown (R-Ohio) 
VCong. Clair W. Burgener (R-California) 
v John W. Byrnes, former Congressman (R-Wisconsin) 
vCong. Elford A~ Cederberg (R-Michigan) 
"'"'Sen. Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire) 
vWilliam C. Cramer (R-Florida), former Congressman 
VCong. Glenn R. D3.vis (R-Wiscorisin) 

IRvid S. Dennison, Jr., Commissioner, Federal Trade Commission 
VCong. Samuel L. Devine (R-Ohio) 
v Congo William L. Dickinson (R-Alabama) 

Congo Pierre S. duPont (R-Delaware) 
"'Cong. Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
.... Charles E. Goodell, former Congressman (R-New York) 
.....Ben Guill 

pen. Edward J. Gurney (R-Florida) 
vPatrick J. Hillings , former Congressman (California) 

Congo Jack F. Kemp (R-New York) 
..... Cong. Trent Lott (R-Mississippi) 
..... Sen •. James A. McClure (R-Idaho) 
'" Clark MacGregor 

yo Rogers C.B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior 
v Charles E. Potter, former Senator (R-Michigan) 
VCong. Albert H. Quie (R-Minnesota) 

Congo Thomas F. Railsback (R-Illinois) 
Congo Bob Wilson (R-California) 

... Congo Wendell Wyatt (R-Oregon) 
~Sen. William E. Brock III (R-Tennessee) 
..... Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor and Host 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLACE DAY B~GAN 

EISE:mOHER RESIDE~CE 

BETHESDA ~1ARYUu\m 

PIlO;'li[ 
TIME P=PI"ed 

R..RClCIycd 
_._---_._._-~- -~--_._ .."._--­ -_._­

III Out Lo 

? 

8:19 8:57 

9:a5 P 

9:07 9:35 

9:40 11:03 

11:03 11:16 

11:18 11:31 

11:32 12:07 

12:07 12:18 

12:3512:20 

1:2812:38 

12:4712:40 

1:30 

R1:341:33 

1.0 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S D(\ILY DIARY 
(S« Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DAl"E (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEt1BER 20, 19.73 . _ 
TlMIl DAY 

8:19 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President was a guest at the residence of his daughter 
and son-in-la'"" Nr. and Mrs. David EisenhotJer. 

The President had breakfast. 

The President motored from the Eisenhower residence, Bethesda, 
Maryland to the South Grounds of the White House. 

!he 're~!Jent went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with Secretary of State-designate Henry A. 
Kissinger. 

The President met with Donald M. Kendall, President of PepsiCo 
and member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon 
Foundation, to discuss Mr. Kendall's recent trip to the 
U.S.S.R. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President met to present Harmon Trophies to the winners of 
the 1971 and 1972 Harmon International Aviation Award. For 
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Rick Clayton, Jr., President of the U.S. Jaycees 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with Mr. ~aig. 

The President talked long distance with David M. Packard, 
Chairman of the Board of the Hewlett-Packard Company, in 
Palo Alto, California. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 



THE WHITt HOUSe PRrSIO[NT RICHARD NI)(ON'S DAILV DIARY 
(5« Tuvd Rtcord (or Trnd Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

EISENHOWER RESIDENCE 
BETHESDA, ~~RYL&~D 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 20, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:19 a.m. THURSDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plaetd 
R;;Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 

--.--..------+----r--­
In Lo lDOut 

2:44 2:52 

JiOO 4:ZZ 

4:23 4:24 

4:28 5:25 

5:17 5:19 

5:25 

5:25 5:55 

5:55 

5:55 5:58 

6:00 6:11 

6 :13 

6:33 6:36 

6:45 

7:34 

7:49 7:50 

7:52 7:58 

8:07 8:08 

8:22 8:24 

9:30 9:48 

10:40 10:41 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

R 

P 

P 

R 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

Th~ Pr~~i~~rt~ me~ Ulth Vice Pres!dent ~piro T. Agnew. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked with Vice President Agnew.
 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, returned to the Oval
 
Office. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President went to the second floor Residence.
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President had dinner on the Truman Balcony with: 
The First Lady 
David Eisenhower 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig.
 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Fort
 
Lauderdale, Florida. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

MF!SWJD 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All Fresent 

SEPTEi·ffi2R 20, 1973 
PRSSEfITATION C? T:] :ffiR:':ON INTERHATIONP1 AVIATION AWARDS TO 
1971 and 1972 i-:Il;~~::RS 

6val O.t'fic<:.:, td toe; ::.:;use 

President Nixon 
"'-"~en"'t,~Y'~ 

p"' .l..' G~l·i.,~ .. 'o
~.:..

.... ·(p-A, .... ;~~n<"l)( ..r"~.' _ .) ,,- .\ u_o.J' 

Geraldine Cobb (Oklahoma), winner of the Harmon trophy 

Lt.Col. Thomas B. Estes (Kentucky), winner of the Harmon trophy 
Hrs. Thomas B. Estes 
Andre Turcat (France), winner of the Harmon trophy 
r·1rs. Andre Turcat 
Brian Trubshaw (Great Britian), winner of the Harmon trophy 
Mrs. Brisn Trubshsv 
Lt.Col. Dewain C. Vick (Ohio), winner of the Harmon trophy 
Mrs. Dewain C. Vick 
Deborah Vick, 16-year-old daughter 
Kathleen Vick, 15-year-old daughter 
Marianne Vick, l3-year-old daughter 
Nora Vick, ll-year-old daughter 
Susan Vick, lO-year-old daughter 
Amy Vick, 8-year-old daughter 
John Vick, 4-year-old son 
Ansel E.M.@:rt, Chairman 
~I QI!e!f!g@~eie SiA GeoJt,e 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 



--~ - - - -- ----...... 
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(Set Tr~vtl Record lor Tr~vtl Activity)	 p 
PLACE DAY BfGhN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTE~mE~~,--J_?J3_. __ ..._ 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WA5tlINGTON. D.C. 8:44 a.m. FRIDAY 
PI10:-;E 

TIME P=PI"ed 
R=Rteeived ACTIVITY 

III Out 1.0 LD 

The President went to the Oval Office.8:44 

p The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.8:55 9:29 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig t Jr' t Assistant9:30 10:45 
Mr. Ziegler10:10 10:15 
J. Fred Buzhardt t Jr., Special Counsel 
Rose Mary Woods t Executive Assistant 

10:26 11 :03 
10:41 10:42 

Mr. Haig10:55 11 :37 
Miss Woods11 :06 11 :14 
Mr. Ziegler11 :08 11 :17 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.10:00 10:01 P 

The President requested that Mr. Buzhardt join him.10:25	 P 

The President met with: 
Sunthorn Hong1adarom t Secretary General of the 

Southeast Asian Treaty Organization (SEATO) 
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer t in/out 

11:38 12:00 

The President met for a farewell handshake and photo with: 
Philip A. Odeen, departing NSC senior staff member and 12:04	 12:06 

incoming Vice President for Planning of the Wilson 
Sporting Goods Company 

Henry A. Kissinger t Secretary of State-designate12:04	 12:07 
White House photographer t in/out 

The President met with: 
Marshall T. Hayst President of the Overseas Private12:07	 12:12 

Investment Corporation 
12:07	 12:12 Jerry H. Jones t Special Assistant 

David J. Wimer t Deputy Special Assistant12:07	 12:12 
Secretary-designate Kissinger12:07 12:35 
~~mbers of the press t in/out 
White House photographer t in/out 

12:35 1:17	 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

TIle President went to his office in the EOB.1 :17 

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R.2:35	 2:53 
Tkach. 

\_
 



r=':':--"""""':":'--:-____.--------- - -._. 
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

(~t Tuvd RtCOld rQI Tuvtl AClivity) 

PLACE DA Y BEGAN DATE (Mo,. 01Y. Yr.) 

SEtr..E;!'ffi~R 21, 1973 
TIME DAY·----­THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHT~r.T()\J n,r 2:52 n.m. FRIDAY 
I'!fO:-JE 

TIME P=,PI1ced
 
R=Rmivtd
 ACTIVITY----.... . .. 

In Out to LD 

2:52 2:53 r The President talked ~ith Mr. Halg. 

The Prgsid~nt met with: 
2:55 4:45 Hr. Haig 
2:55 3:35 Charles A. Wright, Consultant 
3!45 4:01 Mr. Buzhardt 

4:47 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

4:50 

5:05 

5:05 

5 :18 

5:35 
5:39 

5:44 

6:08 

6:18 

6:30 

7:10 

8:27 

8:36 

8:48 

5:05 

P 

5:17 

5:34 

5:43 
5:40 

6:24 

8:27 

7:55 

8:45 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Secretary-designate Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Miss Woods 

The President went to the barber shop. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President motored from the South Grounds of the White 
House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. He was 
accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Mr. and ~trs. David Eisenhower 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Milligan, friends of the 

Eisenhowers 

The Presidential party went boating on the Sequoia. 

The Presidential party had dinner. 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The Presidential party motored from the Washington Navy Yard
 
to the South Grounds of the White House.
 

The Presidential party returned to the second floor Residence. 

9:01 9:15 P The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

9:34 9:35 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

MF!SM!jd 



------,-IHt WHilE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Scf Trav~l R~(ord for Trl.~l Activity) p 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHDJG'fO~, D.C. 

Pl!O:\E 
TIME p= PI,,~d 

R=Rnelved 

In Out 1.0 to 

8:43 

8;51 9:13 

9:18 10:31 
9:44 9:45 
9:47 9:48 

11:00 

11 :51 

11 :52 P 

11 :53 11:54 P 

11 :56 12 :11 
12:10 12:25 

12:27 

12:29 12:50 

12:50 

DATI! (Mo.. Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEXBER 22, 1973-----------. _.__ .~.---.-

TIMIl DAY 

8:43 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The Pr~sident went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler. 

The President m~t with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to Thomas W. Hart 
Mrs. Yates 

The President went to the Red Room. 

The President met with: 
The First Lady 
Secretary of State-designate Henry A. Kissinger 
Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S. Supreme 

Court
 
Mrs. Warren E. Burger
 

The Presidential party went to the East Room. 

The President participated in the swearing-in ceremony for Mr. 
Kissinger as Secretary of State. Chief Justice Burger 
administered the oath of office. For a list of guests, see 
APPDmrX "A. " 

t~mbers of the press, in/out
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President and Secretary Kissinger received guests in the 
Grand Hall. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haig 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the South 
Grounds of the ~~ite House to the residence of their 
daughter and son-in-law, Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower, in 
Bethesda, Maryland. 

The President and the First Lady were joined by their 
daughter, Julie. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

PLIICE 0/\Y D~GhN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 
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p~ Pi.(edTIME 
R=R«eived 

In 

12:54 

2:00 

2:12. 

2:20 

2:23 

3:17 

3:28 

3:51 

4:10 

5:00 

6:05 

6:45 
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1:58 

2:17 

2:26 

3:22 

3:51 
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(~e Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

OAT~ (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

~EJ~ID11tr:B. 22-L ].. ~ 73 _ 
TIME DAY 

12:54 o.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The Presidential party motored from the Eisenhower residence 
to Camp David, Haryland. 

The Presidential party went to Aspen Lodge. 

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Ocean. 
Reef, Florida. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The Presidential party walked through the Camp David grounds. 

The Presidential party returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The Presidential party went swimming in the Aspen pool. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Scorpio." 

MF/S~11JD 
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APPENDIX "A" (cont~nued) 

Page 2 
CONGRESSIONAL PARTICIPANTS 

Senate
• 

George Aiken (R- Vt) 

Edward Brooke. (R-Mass) 

"James Buckley (R-NY)
I 

Harry F. - B.yrd (1- Va) 

Robert C•.Byrd (D- W. Va) 

Howard Cannon (D- Nev) 
Clifford Case (R-NJ) 
Lawton Chiles (D-Fla) 
Frank Church (D-Ida) 

'\ Robert Dole (R-Kans) 
James Eastland (D-~Hss)I 
Hiram Fong (R-Ha\vaii)

'I	 J. Wm. Fulbright (D-Ark) 
Barry Goldwater (R-Ariz) 
Harold Hughes (D-Iowa) 
Hubert Humphrey (D-~1inn) 

Daniel Inouye (D-Hawaii) 
Sen. & Mrs. Jacob Javits (R- NY) 
Warren Magnuson (D-\Vash) 
Mike Mansfield (D-Mont) 
Charles Mathias (R-!\ld) 
John McClellan (D-A rk) 
Gale McGee (D- Wyo) 
Edmund 11uskie (D-Me) 
Sam Nunn (D-Ga) 
John Pastore (D-RI) 
Claiborne Pell (D-RI) 
William Scott (R- Va) 
John Sparkman (D-Ala) 
Robert Staf ford (1\- Vt) 
John Stennis (D-~liss) 

Stua rt Symington (D-1!o) 
Strom Thurmond (R-SC) 
John Tower (H.-Tex) 

Robert P. Griffin (R-Hichigan) 
Henry M. Jackson (D-Washington) 

Hou~e 

Carl Albert (D-Okla) 
. Ed Derwinski (R-Ill) 
O.	 C. Fisher (D-Tex) 
L. H. Fount2.in (D-NC)
 
Charles Gubser (R-Calii)
 

T(!nny~~n Gu)'~l' (R-Ohio)
 
Lee Hamilton (D-Ind)
 

Clarence Long (D-Md)
 
Clarence Miller (R-Ohio)
 
Otto Passman (D-La)
 
Melvin Price (D-Ill)
 
Robert Sikes (D-Fla) and Mrs.
 
Sam Stratton (D-NY)
 

Staff 

James Calloway, Counsel, Senate
 
Appropriations Committee
 

T.	 Edward Braswell. Chief Counsel &.: 
Staff Director. Senate Armed Services 
Committee 

James Woolsey, General Counsel, Senate 
A rmed Services Committec 

Margaret Lynch, Executive Secretary to 
the Senate :-'Unority Leader 

Marion Czarnecki, Chief of Staff, House 
Foreign Affairs Committec. 

Everett	 Die rman, Staff Consultant, Huuse 
Foreign Affairs Committec 

,
 



APPENDIX "A" (continued.) 
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NSC Staff Guest List for Swearing-In Ceremony: 

General and Mrs. Brent Scowcroft
 
Mr. Helmut Sonn~nfaldt
 
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Eaglcburger 

Mr. and Mrs. Winston Lord
 

11r. Charles Cooper
 

Colonel and Mrs. Richard T. Kennedy
 
Mr. and ~,1rs; Philip Odeen
 
Mr. and Mrs. \Villiam Hriand
 
Mr. and Mrs. i,V:illiam Jordan
 
Mr. and ~'frs. Harold Saunders
 

~.. 
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Solomon
 

Mr. Jack Froebe
 
'i' 
··1 Mr. Les Janka
 

[ Major and Mrs. Robert C. McFarlane
 
i .f Commander and Mrs. Jonathan T. Howe
-I 
, 1 Mr. Sven Kraemer
'It. 

Mrs. Bonnie D. Andrews 
Miss Irene G. Derus 
Mrs. Mary Stifflemire 
Mrs. Lora D. Simkus 
Mrs. Wilma Hall 
Miss 1vla'rilyn Biery 
Miss Florence Bagnall 
Miss Anne Boddicker 
Miss Louise Hoppe 
Mrs. Florence Gwyer 
Miss Nancy Meinking 
Miss Kathleen Ryan 
Miss Kathleen Troia 

Secret Service Guest List for Swearing-In Ceremony: 

Mr. and Mrs. John Ready
 
Mr. and Mrs. William Driscoll
 
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Bothe
 
Mr. and Mrs. William I3achcrman
 

,
 



APPENDIX "A"	 (continued) 
Page" 4 

State Department Attcr.decs - Swearing-In Ceremony 

Deputy Secretary and Mrs. Kenneth Rush 
Under Sec rct3.ry and 1!rs.· William Porter 

Under Secretary and Mrs. Curtis Tarr 
Ambassador Graham Martin 
Ambassador Robert Ingersoll 

Dr: and 1\(1rs~ Fred Hue (ACDA)
 
Dr. and Mrs. John Hannah (AID)
 
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene Kopp (USIA -...
 

Joint Chiefs of Staff 

Admiral Elmo R. Zumwalt, Chief of Naval Operations 
General Robert E. Cushman, Jr., Commandant of the Marine Corps 

Other Attendees 

Mr. Fred Fielding 
Mr. Ken Belieu 
Mr. Robert Strauss 
George Bush 
Jerry Jones 
Director of CIA and Mrs. William E. Colby 



APPENDIX "A" (cont1n~ed) 

Relatives and Personal Friends. Swearing-In Ceremony Page 5 

Mr. and Mrs. Louis Kissinger (Mr. Johnson escorting)
 

Elizabeth Kissinger} (Patrick Daley escortinn')
 
David Kis singer)" b
 

Mr. and Mrs. Walter Kissinger a.nd four children
 
.Miss Nancy ~1aginnes . 
Mr. David Magjnnes 

Governor and Mrs. Nelson A. Rocke!eller 
Mr. Robert Eva~s 

Mr. Charles Evans 
' ..Mr. Guido Goldman
 

Mrs • David Gins burg
 
Mrs. Danny I<aye


~i Mr. and Mrs. Fred Brisson
 
Mr. and Mrs. Kirk Douglas
 

• \"I Mrs. Joan Braden:,
II Mr. Joseph Alsop
\i 

Mr. Rowland Evans 
Mr. and Mrs. Peter G. Peterson 
Ambassador and Mrs. Emill\:fosbacher 
Mr. and Mrs. Herbert Schlosser 
Miss Joyce Haber 
Mr. and ":Mrs. Carlyle Maw 
Professor and Mrs. Paul Doty 
Miss Julier.ne Pineau 

Dr. and Mrs. F. G.A. Kraemer
 
Mr. Robert H. Dockery
 
~rr. Stephen C. Terry
 
Mrs. Mary McLaughlin
 
Mr. and }rrs. NcGinnes
 

" '.
',­



THE WHITE HOUSE 
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(See Trlvel Record (or Trne! Activity) 

Pl.ACE DA" BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

JiEPTEMBER 23, 1973 
CAMP DAVID J TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 10:22 a.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Plmd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

In Out La LD 

10 :22 The President had breakfast on the Aspen patio. 

10:53 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, 
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. The call was not 
completed. 

10:56 11 :41 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

12:12 12:20 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

12:21 12:45 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in Washington, D.C. 

1:14 1:19 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

1:20 The President had lunch in the Aspen Den. 

1:20 1:22 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

1:30 The President went to Birch Lodge. 

1:35 1:40 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

1:49 1:50 R The President talked long distance with his Executive 
Assistant, Rose l1ary Woods, in Washington, D.C. 

3:32 3:47 P The President talked long distance with·his Special Counsel, 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

5:15 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

5:18 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

6:20 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

6:31 6:38 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

7:05 7:35 The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 

U.S. OOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1972 0 - 472~86 



THE WHITE HOUS~ PRr~l~rNT ftleHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(&e Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

PLI.CE D,<\Y BEGAN DATI! (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 23, 1913 
CAMP DAVID, TIMI! DAY 

MARYLAND 7:38 p.m. SUNDAY 
PHONE 

TIMI! P=Placed 
R=R.eceived ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

7:38 The Presiclential party saw the movie "Key Largo." 

9:20 9:21 The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David 
helipad. 

9:24 9:51 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 

9:53 T

passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

he President and the First Lady we
Residence. 

nt to the second floor 

9:58 10:23 P The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner with 

to 

Colson and Shapiro. 

MF/SY/JD
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sec Trncl Rccord for Tnvcl AClivity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE iffiITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTO~J, D. C. 

DhU (MIJ" O.y, Yr,) 

SEPTEMBER 24, 1973 
TIME DAY 

9!41 a.m. MONDAY 
TIME 

PI!O:--iE 
p-~ PI,ccd 

R=Rcccived ACTIVITY 

In Out Lo LD 

9:41 

9:41 

9:44 
9:50 

11:59 

12:01 

12:08 

12:08 

12:20 

12:23 

12:55 

1:14 

1:50 

1:52 

2:53 

3:38 

3:45 

3:49 

9:52 
11:50 

12:00 

12:08 

12:20 

12:52 

1 :13 

1:47 

1:57 

3:00 

3:43 

3:48 

P
 

P 

P 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

Th@ President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Zi~gler, 
join him. 

The President met with:
 
Mr. Ziegler
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
 

The President met with:
 
Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah)
 
Tom C. Koro10gos, Deputy Assistant
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President met with members of the President's Advisory 
Panel on Timber and the Environment to receive their 
recommendations on timber management. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden. 

The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull. 

The President talked with }~. Haig. 

P The President talked long distance with Secretary of State 
Henry A. Kissinger in New York City. 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 



THE WHITE HOUSE PR£SID£NT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
/Stt Travel Record lor Tuvd AChvity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 

DATE (Mo.• Day, Yr,) 

SEPTEMBER 24, 1973 
TIME DAY 

3:53 p.m. MONDAY 

TIME 
PHO:-JE 

P::;;Plmd 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

----·r---·~-- -~ 

In 

3:53 

4:27 

4:34 

5:06 

5:30 

5:31 

6:09 

6:10 

6:20 

7:05 

7:50 

7:52 

8:04 

8:32 

9:03 

10:15 

10:51 

Out 

4:25 

to 

5:05 

6:07 

6:16 

7:50 

7:40 

8:01 

8:36 

9:04 

10:26 

10:56 

R 

R 

P 

R 

- ...--- ­

to 

The President met with'Mr. Ziegler.
 

The President returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President met with Miss Woods.
 

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
 

The President returned to the Oval Office.
 

The President met with Mr. Haig.
 

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haig, went to the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

The President and Mr. Haig motored from the South Grounds of 
the White House to Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President and Mr. Haig went boating on the Sequoia. 

The President had dinner with Mr. Haig. 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President and Mr. Haig motored from the Washington Navy 
Yard to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with }tr. Haig. 

MF/SM/JD
 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed 
All present 

SSPTE]·ffiER 24, 1973 
:,=~'.='rr;G HITE T'= PRESIDE;]" S ADVISORY PANEL ON Tn-PER AND THE 
E~~,.iIF.OI~·lI'IT 

Oval Office, wnite House 

President Nixon 

Panel members 
Marion Clawson, member of the Advisory Panel on Timber and the Environment 

and Director of Land and Water Progr~~, Resources for the Future 
Ralph .D. Hodges, Jr., member of the Advisory Panel on Timber and the 

Environment and Executive Vice President, National Forest Products 
Association 

Stephen H. Spurr, member of the Advisory Panel on Timber and the 
Environment and President of the University of Texas at Austin 

Donald J. Zinn, member of the Advisory Panel on Timber and the Environment 
and Professor of Zoology, University of Rhode Island 

Henry VanZile HYde, Jr., Executive Director of the President's Advisory 
Panel on Timber and the &lvironment 

Secretary of Agriculture Earl L. Butz 
Philip L. Thornton, Deputy Chief of Program Planning and Legislation, 

Forest Service, Department of Agriculture 
John M. Busterud, Acting Chairman of the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) 
John C. Sawhill, Associate Director of the OMB for Natural Resources, 

Energy and Science 
Frederick L. Webber, Special Assistant 
Richard M. Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 



frttJlutrU ~ll."JUW NIAUN;) Uf\ILf UIAKJ .p(5« rrnd Record for Tnvtl Activity l 
PLAn DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

In Out 

Plln:-<E 
pc., Pldled 

R=Re,eiveJ 
- ­

lo LD 

ACTIVITY 

DATE fMo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 25, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:16 a.m. TUESDAY 

8:16 The President went to the Oval Office. 

8:17 8:18 

8:34 10:04 
8:34 10:31 

10:04 10:31 
10:06 10:31 

10:31 11:18 

11 :21 12:04 

11 :37 11:38 R 

12:05 12:08 

12:05 12:06 P 

12:09 12:24 

12:09 12: 24 

12:09 12:24 
12:09 12:24 
12:09 12:24 

12:10 12 :11 
12:10 12:11 

12 :24 P 

12:28 12:38 
12:30 1:25 

12:36 12:38 P 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President met with: 
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General 
Mr. Haig 
Henry E. Petersen, Assistant Attorney General 
Attorney General Richardson 

The President met with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Vice President Agnew. 

The President met with: 
Congressman Richard G. Shoup (R-Montana) 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
White House photographer, in/out 

Congressman Shoup presented the President with a plaque 
from ·the Montana Outfitters and Dude Ranchers Association. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met to receive the report of the President's 
Committee on Health Education with: 

R.	 Heath Larry, Chairman of the President's Committee 
on Health Education and Vice Chairman of the Board 
of U.S. Steel Corporation 

Walter J. McNerney, Vice Chairman of the President's 
Committee on Health Education and President of Blue 
Cross Association 

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
Charles C. Edwards, Assistant Secretary of HEW 
James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic 

Council
 
Members of the press
 
White House photographer
 

The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Ziegler 
}{r. Haig 

The President talked with Vice President Agnew. 

1 . ~ _ 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
lSet Travel Record for Travd Activity)

~£~DA~Y~B;;;:[;:GAN::;-------------_""":"';';;';":';'~==------------.,.---I 

THE WHITE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHO:--iE 
TIME p= PI.red 

R=Rcccivcd 

In Lo LDOut 

1:26 

p2 :11 2 :12 

2:20 3:20 
2:32 3:55 
3:00 3:03 

3:453:31 
3:513:45 
4:023:47 

4:05 

4:08 4:22 

4:22 5:23 
4:24 4:39 
5:10 5 :11 
5:18 5:22 

P4:50 

P4:58 5:09 

P5:18 5:21 

5:38 5:43 

5:43 5:46 

6:05 6 :11 
6:08 6:24 
6 :11 6: 24 

6:25 

6:25 6:29 

P6:31 6:32 

P6:37 6:39 

DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

SEPTE~rnER 25, 1973 
TIME DAY 

1:26 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to. his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan) 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haig 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 
Mr. Haig 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. . 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President telephoned Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott 
(R-Pennsy1vania). The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Senator Scott. 

The President talked with Senator Scott. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Miss Woods 
Mr. Ziegler 
Mr. Haig 

The President, accompanied by his Physician, }~j. Gen. Walter 
R. Tkach, returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Tkach. 

The President talked with }~. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

rLAU DhY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PflO;\iE 
TIME P,""Plmd 

R=RrcriYrd 

In 

6:45 

6:48 

7:10 

7:19 

7:23 

7:33 

7:36 

7:47 

7 :53 

8:54 

8:56 

Out La 

6:51 P 

7:15 

7:33 

R 

7:43 R 

7:49 p 

8:02 p 

8:55 R 

8:57 R 

LD 

P 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(5« Trayrl Rrcord for Tuyd Act;y;ty) 

DATE (Mo., D~y. 

SEPT£MBER 
Yr.) 

25. 1973 
TIME DAY 

6:45 p.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 
. . " .. './, . 

The President talked long distance wit~ hi's 'dau'ghtet, Tricia~ 
in New York City. 

The President and the First Lady walked through the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Ziegler. The call was not 
completed. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with his Special Consultant. Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

The President talked with Mr. Raig. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Vice President Agnew. 

MF/SH/JD
 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
. (S« Tuvrl Rrcord (or Tunl Aellvity) 

PL.\CI: DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., D.y, Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE ~~~TEMBER 2Ll973 
TIME DAY -------­

WASHINGTON, D.C. 
8:35 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

PHO~E 
TIME P=Plmd 

R=Rrcrivrd 
-­ ACTIVITY 

In Out I.o LD 

8:35 The President went to the Oval Office. 

B:37 p The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

8:40 8:56 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

8:57 9:01 The Pres·ident met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President met with: 
9:01 10:44 Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
9:25 9:55 J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 

10:10 10:29 Mr. Ziegler 

9:22 P The President requested that Mr. Buzhardt join him. 

10:57 10:59 P The President talked with Senator Robert P. Griffin (R­
Michigan). 

11 :03 P The President telephoned House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford 
(R-Michigan). The call was not completed. ~ 

11:05 11:09 P The President talked with Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R­
Illinois) • 

11:25 11:36 The President met with Miss Woods. 

11:38 11 :44 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. 

11 :45 12:09 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

12:09 12:16 The President participated in a signing ceremony for the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, H.R. 8070. For a list of 
attendees, see APPE~DIX "A. " 

Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:16 12:32 The President met to discuss education legislation w.ith: 
Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of HEW 
James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic 

Council 
White House photographer, in/out 

12:35 1 :11 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

1:13 The President went to his office in the EOB. 

'1 
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(Se~ Tuvtl R~cord for Trntl Activity I 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 26, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:20 p.m. WEDNESDAY 
PHONE 

TIME P=Pl1ced 
R=R~(~iv~d ACTIVITY 

In Out 1.0 LD 

1:20 R The President was telephoned by Senator William L. Scott (R­
Virginia). The cali was not completed. 

2:16 2:19 The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

2:40 2:44 The President met with Mr. Bull. 

2:49. 2:54 P The President talked with Senator Russell B. Long (D­
Louisiana). 

2:50 2:51 The President met with Mr. Bull. 

3:01 3:04 P The President talked with Senator John L. McClellan (D­
Arkansas). 

. 
3:07 3:08 P The President talked with Senator Milton R. Young (R-North 

Dakota). 

3:15 3:20 The President met with Mr. Bull. 

3:20 3:21 P The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt. 

The President met with: 
3:24 3:55 Mr. Buzhardt 
3:49 3:59 Mr. Bull 
3:56 4:35 Herbert G. Klein, Vice President of Corporate 

Relations for Metromedia Corporation 

4:36 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

4:36 4:48 The President met with Mr. Haig. 

5:20 The President went to the barber shop. 

5:32 The President returned to the Oval Office. 

5:32 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

5:34 5 :45 The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

5:35 5:37 P The President talked with his Assistant, William E. Timmons. 

5:44 5:45 P The President talked with his Special Consultant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. 

b___ 2 _. 3 D. __'.' 
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Sef Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 26, 1973 
TIME DAY 

WASHINGT0i1 t D. C. 5:46 p.m. UEDNESDAY 

-'----...... ----.1"-_---1 

TIME 
PHO~E 
P=Pl~ccd 

R=Received ACTIVITY 

LD 

P 

P 

5:46 

5:46 

5:56 

5:56 

6:40 

6:42 

6:45 

6:56 

6:59 

7:10 

7:15 

7:46 

7:49 

8:11 

8:29 

8:55 

9:44 

LoOut 

R 

P
 

5:54 

5:48 

6:22 

6:41 

6:44 

6:54 

6:57 

7:06 

7 :13 

8:05 

8:29 

9:06 

R 

P 

P 

P 

P 

R 

P 

The President met with: 
James C. HagertYt Vice President of the American 

Broadcasting Company (ABC) and former Press 
Secretary to Dwight D. Eisenhower 

Mr. Ziegler
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs. Buchanan, returned 
to the second floor Residence. 

The President met with Mr. and Mrs. Buchanan. 

The President talked with his valet, Manalo Sanchez. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked with Mr. Haig. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia, 
in New York City. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President had dinner. 

The President telephoned long distance to his former 
Assistant, H. R. Haldeman, in Newport Beach, California. 
The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner with 
Colson and Shapiro. 

The President and the First Lady walked through the South 
Grounds of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in 
Newport Beach, California. 

The President was telephoned by his daughter, Julie. The call 
was not completed. 

MF/SM/JD 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed by 

James Cavanaugh 
All present 

SEPTEMBER 26, 1973 
SIc:nUG C=::RE:·l0HY FOR TEE RE~iAEILITATION ACT OF 1973 (li.R. 8070) 
Oval Office, White House 

Pl't2cident Nixon 

Senator Jennings Randolph (n-West Virginia)
 
Senator Harrison A. Williams, Jr. (D-New Jersey)
 
Senator Robert T. Stafford (R-Vermont)
 
Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)
 
Congressman Carl D. Perkins (D-Kentucky)
 
Congressman Albert H. Quie (R-~linnesota)
 
Congressman Earl F. Landgrebe (R-Indiana)
 
Congressman Edwin D. Eshleman (R-Pennsylvania)
 
Congressman John Brademas (D-Indiana)
 

Secretary of HEW Caspar W. Weinberger 
Dr. Howard Rusk, Director of the Institute of Physical Medicine and 

Rehabilitation, New York University 
Jayne B. Spain, Vice Chairman of the President's Committee on Employment of 

the Handicapped and Vice Chairman of the Civil Service Commission (CSC) 
James S. Dwight, Jr., Administrator of the Social and Rehabilitation 

Service, Department of HEW 
Steven Kurzman, Assistant Secretary of HEW 

James H. Cavanaugh, Associate Director of the Domestic Council 
Paul O'Neill, Assistant Director of the OMB 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 
Frederick L. Webber, Special Assistant 
Vernon C. Loen, Special Assistant 



_

III 

THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(Set Trml Rtcord for Tuvtl Activity) 

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

S/';I' ·~MKI""/ 27 1973 
ThE WHITE HOUSE 
tJA .... H Nl liN n. r. 

TIME 
PHONE 

P=Placed 
R=Received ACTIVITY 

TIME 

8:32 
DAY 

a.m. THURSDAY 

Out Lo LD 

8:32 

8:40 

8:42 8:59 

9:00 

9:00 10 :21 

10:21 

10:23 10 :38 

10:38 11 :37 
lO :38 11:37 

10:38 11 :37 
10:38 11:37 
10:38 11:37 
10:38 10:40 
10:38 10:40 

11 :37 

11 :41 

11:41 11 :57 

11 :57 12:16 

12:16 1:32 

1:36 1:51 

1:53 

. 
The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President met to discuss defense procurement and the 1973 
Trade Reform Act with Republican Congressional leaders. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned.to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President met with: 
Norman E. Kirk, Prime Minister of New Zealand 
Frank H. Corner, Secretary for the Ministry of 

Foreign Affairs, New Zealand. 
Lloyd White, Ambassador from New Zealand to the U.S. 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State 
John A. Froebe, Jr., NSC staff member 
Members of the press 
White House photographer 

The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the White 
House. 

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister Kirk. 

The President and Secretary Kissinger returned to the Oval 
Office. 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Senator Russell B. Long (D-Louisiana) 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary 
Woods. 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

n. __ 1 ~. 3 n "_, 
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~ ~.~ ----~-:::..:-::-:-~-=-=-:-:---:---------------
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

n:E WHI7E HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

Out 

3:18 

3:21 3:26 
3:25 4:02 

3:21 3:23 

4:04 4:06 

4 :11 4:14 

4:14 6:46 
4:50 6:46 

6:52 

6:54 

6:55 

6:55 6:59 

7:09 

7:14 7:15 

7:24 7:25 

7:26 

8:01 

8:03 

PHONE
 
P=Placed
 

R...Received
 

Lo 

P 

P
 

P
 

R
 

R
 

P
 

P
 

R 

P 

LD
 

(See Travel Record (or Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 27,1973 
TIME DAY 

3:18 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President requested 'that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

The President met with: 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 
Mr. Ziegler 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull. 

The President talked with Mr. Bull, 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Haig 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President went to the ground floor of the White House. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with his Deputy ASSistant, Brig. Gen. 
Brent G. Scowcroft. 

The President talked with Brig. Gen. Scowcroft. 

The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was 
not completed. 

The President went to the North Portico. 

The President greeted Prime Minister Kirk. 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and Prime Minister Kirk went to the Yellow 
Oval Room. 

Pu. _~__ of __~_ Pu.hl.U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1972 0 - 472-086 



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 

PLACE DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME 

8:03 

8:19 

8:19 

8:38 

8:38 

9:30 

10:17 

10:17 

10:35 

10:37 

10:39 

10:54 

11:15 

Out 

8:17 

8:38 

10:17 

10:35 

10:58 

11:26 

PHONE
 
P=Placcd
 

R=Received
 

to 

R 

LD 

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 27,1973 
TIME DAY 

8:03 p.m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with:· 
The First Lady 
Prime Minister Kirk 
Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew 
Secretary Kissinger 
Ambassador and Mrs. White 
Mr. Corner 
Chalmers B. Wood lIlt Charge d'Affaires t U.S. EmbassYt 

New Zealand 
Mrs. Chalmers B. Wood III 

The President and the First LadYt accompanied by Prime 
Minister Kirk t went to the East Room. Enroute t they 
participated in a photo opportunity at the foot of the 
Grand Staircase. 

White House photographer, in/out 

The Presidential party received dinner guests. 

The Presidential party went to the State Dining Room. 

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in 
honor of Prime Minister Kirk. For a list of guests t see 
APPENDIX liB. II 

The President was telephoned by his daughter t Julie. The call 
was not completed. 

The Presidential party went to the Blue Room. 

After dinner entertainment was provided by the Howard Devron 
Orchestra. 

The P~esident and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister Kirk 
to the North Portico. 

The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Prime 
Minister Kirk. 

The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Hall. 

The President danced with the First Lady. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second 
floor Residence. 

The President talked with his daughter t Julie. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

SM/MF/JD 

P
 

P
 

3 3Pue of - PaRol,).U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1972 0 - 472-086 



MPrnnu '~' 

Attendance confirmed by 
Thomas Hart 

All present 

REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
 
Cabinet Room, White House
 
September 27, 1973
 

President Nixon 
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
Henry A. Kissinger, Secretary of State 
James R. Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense 

Senate'Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsy1vania) -- arrived at 
9:30 a.m. 

Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan) 
Senator Wallace F. Bennett (R-Utah) 
Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire) 
Senator John G. Tower (R-Texas) 
Senator William E. Brock III (R-Tennessee) 
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina) 
Senator George D. Aiken (R-Vermont) 

Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois) 
Congressman John B. Anderson (R-Illinois) 
Congressman Barber Conable, Jr. (R-New York) 
Congressman Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois) 
Congressman William S. Mailliard (R-California) 

White House Staff 
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB 
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor 
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Executive Director of the Domestic Council 
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant 
William E. Timmons, Assistant 
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant 
Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant 

William D. Eberle, Special Representative for Trade Negotiations 
William R. Pearce, Deputy Special Representative for Trade Negotiations 



APPENDIX II BIIDINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE 
Attendance confirmed Thursday, September 27, 1973 

by EPS 
at eight 0' clock 

~indicates present 

~e President & Mrs. Nixon 

czhe Right Honorable Norman E. Kirk, Jv1. P.
 
Prime Minister of New Zealand
 

llfi-l"'Excellency The Ambas sador of New Zealand
 
& Mrs. White
 

~n. Frank Corner
 
Secretary, Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Embas sy of New Zealand
 

~ & Mrs. Richard B. Atkins
 

Minister, Embassy of New Zealand
 
~. Hilton S. Wells
 

Private Secretary to the Prime Minister
 

~n. Henry A. Kissinger 
Secretary of State 

a.1i~Excellency The Ambassador of the Republic of Turkey 
& Mrs. Esenbel 

~Excellency The Ambassador of Afghanistan & Mrs. Malikyar 
~ Excellency Sir James Plim.soll 

Ambassador of Australia 
.tH'~ & Mrs. Roy L. Ash 

Director, Office of Management &: Budget 
.,g-~tor & Mrs. Jennings Randolph (West Virginia) 
l8'~tor & Mrs. William B. Saxbe (Ohio) 
\olS""~tor & Mrs. Dewey F. Bartlett (Oklahoma) 
l.2'"~tor & Mrs. James A. McClure (Idaho) 
~p. Edith Green (Oregon) 
~ & Mrs. William J. Keating (Ohio) 
v""'up. & Mrs. Robert J. Huber (Michigan) 
~~ & Mrs. David C. Treen (Louisiana) 
~ & Mrs. William P. Clements, Jr. 

Deputy Secretary of Defense 
tlf~ & Mrs. John K. Tabor 

Under Secretary of Comn1erce 
5I!"i~. & Mrs. Williarn E. Colby 

Director of Central Intelligence 

". & Mrs. Marion H. Smoak 
Acting Chief of Protocol 

~1. William D. Eberle 
Special Representative for Trade Negotiations 

\X1~& Mrs. Chalmers B. Wood, III 
Charge, U. S. Embassy in New Zealand 

vf~. & Mrs. Carroll G. Brunthavcr 

Assistant Sc·cy. of Agriculture for International Affairs & Commodities 



I

i' 

'I 
J 

- 2 -	 9/27/73 APPENDIX "B" (con It) . 

i!Gl(: Gen. &: Mrs. Brent Scowcroft 
• /Dcputy Assistant to the President 

11&11. & Mrs. Richard L. Sneider 

~ ./ Acting Assistant Sccy. of State for East Asian &: Pacific Affairs 
tl0f. & Mrs. Deane R. Hinton . 

Council on International Economic Policy

IlJ'fi Mrs. Woodruff C. Adams 
Toledo, Ohio 

~. John Wendell Anderson, II 
Grosse Pointe, Michigan 

~..,( &: Mrs. Richard Baker 

Managing partner, Ernst &: Ernst, Cleveland, Ohio 
~~&: Mrs. Paul E. Barrick 

Springfield, Virginia 
~ &: Mrs. John Curci 

Newport Beach, California 
~ &: Mrs. James L. Dixon 

Mr. -Real Estate; Mrs. -Syndicated columnist, Washington, D. C. 
~ & Mrs. Alex Dreier 

Palm Springs, California 
~ &: Mrs. W. Leonard Evans 

Publisher, Tuesday Publications, Inc., Chicago, Illinois 
~. Richard A. Green " 

Son of Rep. Edith Green 
~ &: Mrs. Edward V. Jones 

Architect, Albany, Georgia 
~. &: Mrs. Carl H. Lindner 

Pres., American Financial Corporati on, Cincinnati, Ohio 
~t. &: Mrs. Douglas W. Madison, USN 

. ./ Falls Church, Virginia 
~I(. &: Mrs. John F. Mills 

Vice Pres., The Tobacco Institute, Washington, D. C. 
Mr. &: ~ F. Donald Nixon 

Newport Beach, California 
~ & Mrs. John H. Perry, Jr. 

Palm Beach, Florida 
~Guy Powles and L~Powles 

/ Friends of thc Prime Ministcr 
~rs. Jackip. Robinson 

Prcs., Jackic Robinson Dcvclopnlcnt Corp., New York, N. Y. 
~~& Mrs. Joseph M. Segel 

Pres., Franklin J'v1int, Inc., Merion, Pennsylvania 
~ &. Mrs. I<enncth N. Sherwood 
~New York Slate Athletic Commission, New York, N. Y. 

~"	 & lvlrs. Robert Stuart .
 
Chmn., Chid Exec. Officer, National Can Corp., Chicago, Illinois
 



·3- 9/27/73 APPENDIX "B" (con' t ) 

M& Mrs. Richard Terrell 
Exec. Vice Pres., General Motors Corp., DetroIt, Michigan 

.Mv:' &: Mrs. Eugene F. Williams 
Pres., St. Louis Union Trust Co., St. Louis, Missouri 

~:J;("& Mrs. George Wise 
New York, New York . 

~~President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agne~ 

I 
1 

"'. . .. 



THE WHITE HOUSE '--­PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Travd Record fOI Tuvel !tctivity) f 

pL.a DA"r BEGAN 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=PJaced 

R=Received 

In 

8:41 

8:51 

Out 10 

P 

8:52 9:13 

9:15 
9:52 
9:53 

9 :53 
9:54 
9:54 

10:02 

12:02 

10:02 
10:02 

10:02 

12:01 

12:01 

12:01 
12:01 

10:55 

10:58 

12:01 

12:01 

12:02 

12:03 

12:04 

12:05 12 :13 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 28, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:41 a.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVI1Y 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with: 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant 
Henry A, Kissinger, Secretary of State 
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician 

The President met to review U.S.-U.S.S.R. relations with: 
Andrey A. Gromyko, Minister of Foreign Affairs of 

the U.S.S.R. 
Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador from the U.S.S.R. to 

the U.S. 
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC senior staff member 
Viktor M. Sukhodrev, Counselor of the Ministry of 

Foreign Affairs of the U,S.S.R. and interpreter 
Secretary Kissinger 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 
Secretary Kissinger 

The Presidential party went to the West Lobby. 

The President bade farewell to Mr. Gromyko. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President went to the Roosevelt Room. 

The President greeted Norman E. Kirk, Prime Minister of New 
Zealand. 

The President addressed delegates from the U.S. and New 
Zealand attending a plenary session. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

White House photographer, in/out 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Weldon Mathis, Vice President of the International 

Brotherhood of Teamsters 
Frank E. Fitzsimmons, General President of the 

International Brotherhood of Teamsters 
Tony Mathis, ll-year-old son 

Fag. 1._ of fl __ P••eI.\U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFnCE : 1972 0 - 472-086 



---~---_.~~:::=--:-:::::-:~~--------THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(~e Trlvcl Record lor Trlvcl Activity) 

Pl.J\CE DAY BBEE(G3JAN~----------_':':""""':":':~':':':':':';':'':':'':':':':'::'':=:'::':'::-_---~::::~--------J 
DATE (Mo.. D1Y. Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 28, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:05 p.m. FRIDAY 

PHONE 
TIME P=P!lccd 

R==Rcccivcd ACTIVITY 
-

In Out 1.0 to 

12:05 12 ;13 

12 :13 12:14 

12:23 12:25 

12:25 1:28 

1:28 1:50 
1:47 2:06 

2 :11 

2:51 2:52 

2:53 

2:54 2:56 

2:59 

3:08 

3:19 

3:23 3:35 

3:23 3:35 
3:27 3:37 

3:38 5:13 
3:38 5:13 
3:38 6:01 
3:40 5:54 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

P 

(continued) .
 
Donald F. Rodgers, Consultant
 
White House photographer, in/out
 

The President presented a set of his golf clubs to
 
Mr. Mathis.
 

The President met with Maj. Gen. Tkach. 

The President talked with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President met with Mr. Haig. 

The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Mr. Haig 

The President went to his office in the EOB. 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. 
Bull. 

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in 
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President telephoned his Special Consultant, Patrick J. 
Buchanan. The call was not completed. 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Daniel P. Moynihan, Ambassador from the U.S. to the 

Republic of India 
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Secretary Kissinger 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President met with: 
Elliot L. Richardson, Attorney General 
Robert H. Bork, Solicitor General 
Mr. Haig 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel 

p,,,~ 2 n' 4 P~O,.( .. \
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-~- ~-;.--;:;;.;-;-;-;:-;;:--:;;:;=:::-:-::--:-::-::-::-::-:-=::---------­THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAilY DIARY 
(Se( Travd R(cord for Travd Attivit'f) 

PLACf DIIY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.) 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON D.C. 

SEPTEMBER 28, 1973 
TIME DAY 

6:01 p.m. FRIDAY 
TIME 

PHONE 
P=Placed 

R=R(c(ived ACTIVITY 

In Out 

6:01 
6:16 

6:17 
6:17 

6:10 

6:12 

6:24 

6:24 

6:28 

6:13 

6:25 

6 :45 

6:45 

I 

6:53 

6:58 8:27 

7:30 

8:27 

8:31 8:39 

8:43 

8:48 9:03 

9:04 

9:08 

9:05 

9 :13 

Lo 

P 

P 

R 

R 

P 

LD 

P 

P 

The President met with: . 
Miss Woods 
Katherine Bulow, departing Executive Secretary to 

William E. Timmons 

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Rebozo in Key 
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

The President talked with Miss Woods. 

The President was telephoned by ~tr. Haig. The call was not 
completed. 

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the South 
Grounds of the White House to Pier One of the Washington 
Navy Yard. 

The President went boating on the Sequoia with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and ~trs. David Eisenhower 
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Milligan, friends of the 

Eisenhmvers 

The Presidential party had dinner on board. 

The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard. 

The President and the First Lady motored from the Washington 
Navy Yard to the South Grounds of the White House. 

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Ocean 
Reef, Florida. 

The President talked with his daughter, Julie. 

The President telephoned Mr. Buchanan. The call was not 
completed. 

The President went to the White House Theater. 

D...... 3"., 4 J).,19./' \U. S, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1972 0 - t72.0BB 



---_._--------~------------------------ ...THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) 

PlJ\C~ DAY BEGAN 

THE WHITE ROUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

PHONE 
TIME P=Placed 

R=Received 

In Out I..o LD 

10:19 

DATE (Mo., Day, YI.) 

SEPTEMBER 28, 1973 
TIME DAY 

9:13 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President joined: " 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Mr. and Mrs. Milligan 

The Presl"dentl'al part ,Y saw the documentary fl'lm "The Long Arm." 

The President returned to the second floor Residence. 

Sm/MF/JD 

U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1972 0 - 472.086 



APPENDIX "A" 
Attendance confirmed by 

Press Office 
All present 

PLENARY SESSION, U. S. AND NEW ZEALAND 
Roosevelt Room, White House 
September 28, 1973 

Norman E. Kirk, Prime Minister of New Zealand 
William E. Simon, Deputy Secretary of the Treasury 
Harald B.Malmgren, Deputy Special Representative for Trade Negotiations 
Carroll G. Brunthaver, Assistant Secretary of Agriculture 
Deane R. Hinton, Acting Executive Director of ClEF 
Gerald L. Parsky , Special Assistant to Mr. Simon 
Chalmers B. Wood III, Charge d'Affaires, U.S. Embassy, New Zealand 
David M. Evans, staff member, CIEP 
Herman Barger, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State 
Julius L. Katz, Acting Assistant Secretary of State 
John K. Tabor, Under Secretary of Commerce 
Dean Black, Trade Policy Officer for the Far East, Department of Com~erce 

Anthony Geber, Director of the Economic Policy Office of the Bureau of 
East Asian and Pacific Affairs, Department of State 

William E. Dolan, First Secretary of the New Zealand Embassy, Washington, 
D.C. 

Henry C. Holdon, Minister of Commerce of New Zealand 
Lloyd White, Ambassador from New Zealand to the U.S. 



------------------------------------------------------------------------

SEPTEMBER 28, 1973 

Oiii.ce of the White House Press Secretary 

Meeting of Prime Minister Norman Kirk of New Zealand and
 
Deputy Secretary of the Treasury William Simon, 11:00 A. M., Friday, Sept. 28,
 
The Roosevelt Room.
 

LEFT TO RIGHT
 
(Starting from Deputy Secretary Simon, going left around the table)
 

William E. Simon, Deputy Secretary of the Trea,sury
 
Anlhassador Harold Malmgren, STR
 
Assistant Secretary of Agriculture Carroll Brunthaver
 
Acting. Executive Director o.~ ClEP Deane R. Hinton
 
Gerald Parsky, Executive Assistant to Deputy Secretary Simon
 
Miss Dean Black
 
William E. Dolan, First Secretary of New Zealand Embassy
 
Henry C. Haldan, Commercial Minister of New Zealand
 
Prime Minister Norman E. Kirk of New Zealand
 
Ambassador Lloyd White of New Zealand
 
Chalmers B. Wood, State Department
 
David M. Evans, ClEP
 
Anthony Gerber
 
Herman Barger, Deputy Assistant Secretary, State Department
 
Julius Katz, Acting Assistant Secretary, State Department
 
John K. Tabor, Under- Secretary of Commerce
 

-,­

United States delegation headed by William E. Simon, Deputy Secretary of 
the Treasury and the New Zealand delegatiqn headed by Norman E. Kirk, 
Prime Minister, to discus s mutual problems and concerns on economic 
issues, energy, trade and other matters which effect quality of life and 
the quality of the societies for both countries. 

# # # 



10 

~:'"":":'"":-=-:-~-:-:-------------------.- -­
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NtXON'S DAilY DIARY 
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PUCI; PAY JEGAN 

THE mUTE HOUSE
 
WASHINGTON, D.C.
 

PHl)\[ 
TIME P=PIMd 

R=Rmived 
-----.-----_._~~---

9:17 

9:18 

9:19 

9:37 

9:52 

Out La 

p 

9:36 

9:50 

10:06 

LD 

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 29, 1973 
•. rrMIl 

9:17 
DAY 

a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler, 
join him. 

The President met with Mr. Ziegler. 

The President met with his Assistant, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

The President met with his Counsellor, Bryce N. Harlow. 

10:07 10:53 

10:11 10:14 

10:54 10:59 

11:03 12:07 

11 :03 12:04 

11 :03 12:04 

11:03 12:04 
11:03 12:04 

12:07 

12:07 12:12 

12:12 

P
 

The President met with: 
Senator Charles H. Percy (R-I1linois) 
Mr. Harlow 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President talked long distance with Senator James B. 
Pearson (R-Kansas) in Topeka, Kansas. 

The President met with Secretary of State Henry A. Kissinger. 

The President met with: 
Willy Brandt, Chancellor of the Federal Republic of 

Germany 
Berndt von Staden, Ambassador from the Federal 

Republic of Germany to the U.S. 
Gunther van VeIl, Political Director for the Ministry 

of Foreign Affairs of Germany 
Secretary Kissinger 
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant 
Members of the press, in/out 
White House photographer, in/out 

The President and Chancellor Brandt went to the Rose Garden. 

The President participated in a photo opportunity with: 
Chancellor Brandt 
Ambassador von Staden 
Mr. van Vell 
Secretary Kissinger 
Members of the press, in/out 
~~ite House photographer, in/out 

The President, accompanied by Secretary Kissinger, returned 
to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

The President met with Secretary Kissinger. 

12:12 12:14 

12:21 12:25 

, 'J 
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PLAn: DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.. oJY. Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 29, 1973 
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY 

---. ­ --_ .. _-~ .•. 

WASHINGTO:i, D.C. 12:26 p.m. SATURDAY 
PHO~E 

TIME P=Plmd 

--- ._" . --'_-_0 "..... . 
R=Re((lvcd 

._.. _ J--- ­ .",....-,-­
ACTIVIT'{ 

In Out to to 

12:26 12 :45 The President met with· Mr. Haig. 

12:46 12:47 P The President talked with the First Lady. 

The President met with: 
12:48 1:14 Mr. Harlow 
1:08 1:10 Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary 
1:09 1:10 Mr. Ziegler 
1 :11. 1:12 Mr. Ziegler 

1:10 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him. 

1:15 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House. 

1:19 1:50 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the 
White House to Camp David, Maryland: For a list of 
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

1:51 1:53 The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David 
helipad to Aspen Lodge. 

1:56 The President went to Dogwood Cabin. 

1:58 2:05 The President met with: 
Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant 
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant 

2:06 The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

2:09 2:21 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

2:23 2:36 P The President talked long distance with his brother, F. 
Donald Nixon, in Arlington, Virginia. 

3:27 3:28 P The President talked with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R. 
Tkach. 

4:40 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. 

4:46 4:49 P T~e President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in 
Washington, D.C. 

6:19 6:50 The President met with Miss Woods. 

6:24 6:26 P The President talked with Mr. Bull. 

...
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PlIO\E 
TIME P=PlllCd 

R=Rcwved 
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In Out lo 

6:35 

6:42 6:53 

6:50 7:30 

6:54 7:02 

7:30 7:35 

8:24 10:05 

lD 

p 

P 

p 

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 
(S« Tnvel Reco,J fo' Travel Activity) 

DATE (Mo., 011, Yr,) 

SEPTEMBER 29, 197} _ 
TIME DAY 

6:35 p.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President telephoned long distanc~ to his Special Counsel, 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haig in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 
Miss Woods 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President saw the movie "Bang the Drum Slowly" with: 
The First Lady 
Julie Eisenhower 

MF/SH/JD 

"1 ., 
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PLACE DAY BEGAN 
DATE (Mo.. Day, Yr.) 

CM1P DAVID, 
HARYLAND 

SEPTEMBER 30, 1973 
------------­ ------1 

TIME DAY 

9:50 a.m. SUNDAY 
TIME 

PHO:-;E 
P=Plmd 

R=Rc(c,ved ACTIVITY 

Out Lo LD 

9:50 

10:12 P 

10:15 11:05 

11 :14 11 :32 P 

11:32 P 

11:37 12:00 P 

12:07 12:38 P 

12:40 1:00 P 

1:00 

1:00 

1:34 1:35 P 

1:40 

3:45 P 

4:00 

4:20 4:54 

4:59 

5:49 6:25 

6:25 6:55 

7:07 8:49 

The President had breakfast on the Aspen patio. 

The President requested that his Executive Assistant, Rose 
Mary Woods, join him. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Ronald 
L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C. 

The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel, 
J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., in Washington, D.C. The call was 
not completed. 

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with attorney Richard G. 
Kleindienst in Washington, D.C. 

The President talked long distance with Mr. Buzhardt in 
Washington, D.C. 

The President went to Birch Lodge. 

The President watched the Washington Redskins-Phi1adelphia 
Eagles football game on television. 

The President talked with his valet, Manalo Sanchez. 

The President had lunch. 

The President requested that Mr. Sanchez join him. 

The President returned to Aspen Lodge. 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower 

The President met with Miss Woods. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower 
Miss Woods 

The Presidential party saw the movie "Lonely Are the Brave." 

., tI: rnvru .... u • ..,.. DDI."... ... ,. or.,". , ...-.... -- ...... 
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8:53 

8:59 9:31 

9:33 

LD 
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DATE (Mo" 0", Yr.) 

SEPTEMBER 30, 1973 
TIME DAY 

8:53 p.m. SUNDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Lodge'to 
the Camp David helipad. 

The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to 
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of 
passengers, see APPBIDIX "A. " 

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor 
Residence. 

MF!SM!JD
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